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Matilda Sanders l$e-o'l-"' O,,"'()- fpE - WS QCfQyQ9 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 9:35 AM 
To: eLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/14/2009 9:29:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090489·WS 
Filename I Path: 090489.order.KEF.doc 

Final Order Acknowledging Resolution Of The Board Of County Commissioners Declaring Privately-Owned Water And 
Wastewater Utilities In Hardee County Subject To The Provisions Of Chapter 367. Florida Statutes (F.S.) 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 3:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =321392) 

Attachments: 11915-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/14/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Patti Daniel 

Sent: 
To: Ruth Nettles 

- - 

Monday, October 26.2009 10 35 AM 

Cc: Pat Brady; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: RE: 

Please open a new docket. Thanks. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 10:34 AM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Cc: Pat Brady; Patti Daniel 
Subject: 

Please review the attached PDF. Please let me know if this should be docketed or just placed in 090000, undocketed. 

Thanks. 

Ruth 

10/26/2009 


